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1. Solicitation Section L.18 specifies a page limit of 20 pages for Volume II - Mission Suitability Volume, excluding only the TOC, acronyms, trace matrix, and representative resumes.  However, the requirements for the Mission Suitability Volume include the Technical Approach (most SOW areas) and Management Approach.  The Management Approach section presently includes some SOW areas plus RFP requirements for the following:

1. Staffing Plan (not in prior solicitation)
2. Phase-In Plan (not in prior solicitation)
3. Quality Assurance Plan (not in prior solicitation)
4. Total Compensation Plan (excluded from page count in prior solicitation)
5. Safety and Health Plan (excluded from page count in prior solicitation)
Although some of these plans can be rather lengthy individually, they do not appear to be excluded from the 20 page limit.  The previous solicitation for this work excluded the additional plans (i.e., Total Compensation Plan and Safety and Health Plan) from the page count.  Are any of the plans enumerated as “a through e” above excluded from the 20 page limit for this solicitation? ANSWER:  The solicitation will be amended to exclude the Total Compensation Plan and the Safety and Health Plan.
2. Solicitation Section L.18 specifies a page limit of 20 pages for Volume II - Mission Suitability Volume, excluding only the TOC, acronyms, trace matrix, and representative resumes.  Given the significant increase in SOW and RFP response requirements from the prior solicitation, coupled with NASA’s requirement that technical and management approaches be explained in detail, can the page limit for the Mission Suitability Volume be increased to 30 pages to allow for the requested level of detail? ANSWER:  Since the Total Compensation Plan and the Safety and Health Plan have been excluded, the page limitation shall remain at 20 pages.

3. The instructions for Volume II Subfactor B include a management plan, staffing plan, phase-in plan, quality assurance plan, total compensation plan, and safety and health plan. The total page count limitation for Volume II is 20 pages for both Subfactor A and Subfactor B.  Please clarify whether the page count limitation applies to both Subfactor A and Subfactor B.  Please also clarify which of these Subfactor B plans is included in the page count. ANSWER:  The page count applies to both Subfactor A and Subfactor B.  See Question 1 above for exclusions.
4. Given the amount of detail required for the plan, would the government consider excluding the Safety and Health Plan from the page count limitation for the Mission Suitability Volume? ANSWER:  See Answer to Question 1.
5. Given the amount of detail required for the plan, would the government consider excluding the Total Compensation Plan (TCP) from the page count limitation for the Mission Suitability Volume? ANSWER:  See Answer to Question 1.
6. Section L.22(b) states the following relative to Exhibit 11 – the past performance questionnaire: “The questionnaire respondents shall be a representative from the technical customer and responsible Contracting Officer with direct knowledge of your firm's performance”. However, the questionnaire (exhibit 11) only asks for one evaluator. Should the evaluator be a representative from the technical customer or the contracting officer? ANSWER:  The questionnaires should be obtained from both the technical customer and the Contracting Officer if possible. A combined response from one organization is also acceptable. 

7. Given past and present significant IV&V Facility investments in testing, would the government consider adding “testing tools” to the list of tools experience desired in the Representative Resumes in Section L. 20 Subfactor B? ANSWER:  The Offeror should propose representative resumes which reflect those positions which the Offeror feels are most significant to manage/perform the contract.
8. Section L.19.c.5 requests the Offeror to indicate if they intend to use any government property that may be offered by this solicitation.  We anticipate that there is various government property in the software engineering environment available to the SWAT contract for the analysis, development, test, and deployment of tools into the operational environment. However, none are listed and so it is unclear whether the Offeror will need to propose such engineering tools and computer host environments and include this in the price. Can the government please describe the software engineering environment (hardware and software) available to the SWAT contract for the analysis, development, test, and deployment of tools into the operations?  Please also describe any government provided hardware and software used to support operations, i.e., user request tracking, help desk ticket tracking, license management and tracking, etc.  
ANSWER:  In its current configuration, the software engineering environment supports the analysis, development, test, and deployment of tools into the operational environment utilizing existing/onsite technologies in coordination with the Information Technology (IT) group. All necessary property (hardware and/or software) is currently operational or in a state of upgrade and for the purpose of this solicitation will be made available for use by the contractor.  The costs for any upgrades and or purchases for any new infrastructure is included in the government estimate for non-proposed costs. The Government is currently in the process of evaluating and implementing changes to the user request tracking, help desk ticket tracking, license management and tracking, etc., such that describing the current operational environment of these areas would not provide useful information for the Offeror.  These upgrades will be at or near completion at transition.  Further information can be found on the SWAT procurement technical library at:  http://www.nasa.gov/centers/ivv/swatrecompete/technical_library.html 
 
9. The RFP identifies ODCs in Section B.6.  Will the government please provide a breakdown of these anticipated costs? ANSWER:  Non-proposed costs consist of the Government’s best estimate for materials, supplies, licensing and travel. No further cost breakdown is necessary to propose to this requirement.
10. Will the government provide the names of the members of the Source Evaluation Board? ANSWER:  The technical evaluation team consists of Natalie Alvaro, Jerry Sims and Justin Morris.
11. Section L Subfactor A states  “The Offeror shall describe methods of execution and documentation of: …. CASE tool release procurement….”.  Please clarify the instruction for CASE tool release procurement.  Is this related to procurement of new releases of CASE tools or release of procured CASE tools? ANSWER: A comma should have been inserted after the word “release”.  The sentence shall be amended to read as follows: “The Offeror shall describe methods of execution and documentation of tool acceptance testing, CASE tool release, procurement, installation and deployment, user account administration, helpdesk services and tool Change Request (CR) management.
12. Would the government consider changing the type of contract from CPFF to T&M to preclude the necessity of obtaining DCAA’s approval for cost-reimbursable contracts of the cost accounting system to be used in servicing this contract, as this requirement may eliminate some otherwise qualified small businesses? ANSWER:  No.  The Government does not intend to change the contract type.
13. In the event that this remains a cost-type contract, please confirm that proposals from bidders whose cost accounting systems have yet to be certified by DCAA will not be dismissed, pending receipt of such certification prior to contract award. ANSWER:  Your proposal is not required to be cost certified, however it should be in sufficient detail to allow direct and indirect rate verification and audit of selected costs by cognizant Defense Contract Audit Agency (DCAA) offices.
